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From: King Tomlinson
To: Meredith O"Brien
Cc: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD; Dwight Mallory; Jennifer Tomlinson
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Facility ID Transfers
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 2:37:15 PM
Attachments: image004.png
image005.png
image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Yes, Team Operating confirms the facility transfers. Thanks and let me know if you need
anything else.

Regards,

King Tomlinson | Vice President

0281.356.7767 | C361.484.4608 | F281.252.0575 | E: King@TeamOperating.com
Mail: P.O. Box 835, Pinehurst, Texas 77362

Physical: 16202 Butera Road, Magnolia, Texas 77355
www.TeamOperating.com
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OPERATING

Together Everyone Rehigues More

**This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not
the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Meredith O'Brien <mobrien@revenirenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 10:35 AM

To: King Tomlinson <King@teamoperating.com>

Cc: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Dwight Mallory
<dmallory@revenirenergy.com>; Jennifer Tomlinson <jennifer.tomlinson@teamoperating.com>
Subject: Facility ID Transfers
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Good Morning, King,

Dwight and | are working on transferring Facility ID's for properties sold to Team Operating, L.L.C. The
Facility IDs were created in order to comply with Venting and Flaring rules in New Mexico.

I've included the list of Facility IDs and their status as an attachment to this email. Please note that
sometimes Facility IDs are used to track open releases. In this case, there is one open release tied to
a Facility ID, however that open release has already transferred to Team during the C145 transfer
process.

Ashley Maxwell (see email below) needs an authorized employee of Team Operating, L.L.C. to
confirm such transfers from Legacy to Team. As an authorized officer, can you please confirm?

Thanks,
Meredith

Meredith O’Brien, P.E.

‘ )‘ Senior Environmental Engineer

REVENIR

mobrien@revenirenergy.com

Mobile: 720-327-1543

1400 16! Street, Suite 510

Denver, CO 80202

www.revenirenergy.com

please note updated email
address & website

From: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 7:10 AM
To: Dwight Mallory <dmallory@revenirenergy.com>; Meredith O'Brien

<mobrien@revenirenergy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Facility ID Transfers
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Good Morning,

We just need email verification from Team stating that the agree to the transfer of the facilities and
their associated incidents. | believe last time it was King Tomlinson, their VP, that approved the
previous list.

Ashley Maxwell e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau Projects Group

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110

505.635.5000 | Ashleyv.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

Please be advised that the new Digital C-141 is live as of December 1, 2023. Please review the new
Digital C-141 submission Dec 1, 2023 Guidance document posted on the EMRND Website prior to
submitting any C-141s. The guidance documents can be found

at https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/or

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.

From: Dwight Mallory <dmallory@revenirenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:52 AM

To: Meredith O'Brien <mobrien@revenirenergy.com>; Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD
<Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Facility ID Transfers

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking

on links or opening attachments.

Good morning,

| have attached a list of the facilities that Meredith referenced in her email below. Most of the
facilities on the list were registered for venting and flaring rule reporting purposes. However,
there are a few that appear to have been tied to releases. | believe that Meredith has already
provided some transaction documents related to these divestitures and the associated wells
have transferred, except for a few wells that are pending transfer to Team. Please let us know if
there are additional steps we need to take with respect to the facility transfers.
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Dwight Mallory

Director of Bvircnmenta

) Heaqlth & Safety
u Email: dmolony8revenirensrgy.com

Phone: 720-244-4855

REVENIR | 15016 sveet sue i

ENERGY | Denver CO 20202
WwWww. revenreneny.com

please note updated email address
& website

From: Meredith O'Brien <mobrien@revenirenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Dwight Mallory <dmallory@revenirenergy.com>

Subject: Facility ID Transfers

Hi Ashley,

The whole Facility ID Conundrum with Rock Queen initiated a search on our end. It looks like we
have a large amount of facility IDs that have not transferred. Is there some paperwork we missed?

Thanks,
Meredith

Meredith O'Brien, P.E.

( )’ Senior Environmental Engineer

REVENIR

———ENERGY | Email A
mobnen@revemrenergy.com

Mobile: 720-327-1543

1400 16! Street, Suite 510

Denver, CO 80202

www.revenirenergy.com

please note updated email
address & website

Released to Imaging: 8/30/2024 2:01:52 PM


mailto:mobrien@revenirenergy.com
mailto:Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:dmallory@revenirenergy.com
mailto:mobrien@revenirenergy.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotection.greathorn.com%2Fservices%2Fv2%2FlookupUrl%2Fd56d94b8-7f0f-4735-a820-8f802a8a5e11%2F1623%2F806ea96ceb6d4ee9759f77d069445eff7236748e&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7Cc7dd271806ae4f8d162508dcc6d806c1%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638603878350292479%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9r2OrOKE6rx%2Bjs0KqYPfKX0bHV7n8HACRnNw48UTGXw%3D&reserved=0

Facility Id Ogrid Operator Facility Name Location County | County Name
fAPP2134955245 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |AB Coats C Gas Com BT20005 F-24-25S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135048202 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Andromeda 14 BT20234 -21-26S-31E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135049001 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Arnott Ramsay F BT20001 G-36-25S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2134955496 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Barbary 17 Com BT20238 C-17-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134955641 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Big George St BT20240 J-12-17S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134955784 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Blackhawk 11 Fed 1H BT20241 M-11-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134956088 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Blackhawk 11 Fed 2H BT20242 K-11-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135049242 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Blitzen 35 Fed BT20243 H-35-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134956276 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [Brown Bear Com BT20248 P-35-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134956519 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Caribou 19 Fed 1H BT20251 P-19-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134956794 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Caribou 19 Fed 2H BT20252 [-19-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134956930 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Carlson B 25 Federal BT20003 0-25-25S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2124659627 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [Chamberlain -14-15S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fGRL1001160088 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Chamberlain Historical C-14-15S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2125042814 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Coll L-26-22S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2134957204 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Comet 22 Fed 3H BT20258 E-22-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134957374 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Comet 22 Fed 4 BT20259 C-22-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135049532 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Cooper Jal Unit BT20419 J-24-24S-36E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2134957489 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Denton BT20007 0-11-15S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135050015 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Donner 30 Fed BT20402 G-30-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134957650 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Elk 21 Federal BT20284 [-21-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2134957802 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Elk 22 Federal BT20285 D-22-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135050149 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Elliot 31 Federal BT20072 D-31-24S-38E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2124631591 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Hercules 15 Fed Com P-15-15S-31E 5|Chaves (05)
fAPP2200434242 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [Hercules 15 Fed Com BT20296 D-15-15S-31E 5|Chaves (05)
fAPP2124634435 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |High Lonesome 23 Fed 1H P-23-16S-29E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135045183 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [High Lonesome 26 Fed 1H BT20299 A-26-16S-29E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135045513 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |High Lonesome 26 Fed 2H BT20300 H-26-16S-29E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135047579 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |High Lonesome 26 Fed 3H BT20301 [-26-16S-29E 15|Eddy (15)
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fAPP2135537123 | 240974 |LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |lda Wimberly 22 BT20058 F-25-25S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135537424 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Ida Wimberly Gas Com BT20059 G-25-25S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135049842 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |J M Denton BT20008 -11-15S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135047776 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |JM Denton ABT20311 0-11-15S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135081828 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [Kodiak Fed BT20312 [-09-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135051242 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [Lea "G" State BT20023 0-02-15S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2124631913 | 240974 |LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Leo 3 Fed -03-18S-32E 25|Lea (25)
fKJ1603945433 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [LMPSU #286 Flowline H-29-22S5-37E 25|Lea (25)
fGRL1001158573 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [LR Chamberlain Tank Battery C-14-15S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135052378 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |M.D. Self BT20077 D-06-26S-38E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135052539 | 240974 |LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Metex Supply A BT20034 D-35-22S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135082761 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Moose 23 Fed 1Y BT20417 L-23-16S-28E 15(Eddy (15)
fAPP2135052687 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [Moose 23 Fed BT20335 L-23-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135082971 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Oryx St BT20340 N-16-16S-27E 15(Eddy (15)
fAPP2135526718 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Phillips BT20413 E-19-19S-39E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135052825 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Raptor 12 St Com BT20355 M-12-16S-28E 15(Eddy (15)
fAPP2135536609 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Reindeer 21 Fed 1H BT20403 N-21-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2135536335 | 240974 |LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Reindeer 21 Fed 2H BT20356 A-21-16S-28E 15(Eddy (15)
fAPP2135053461 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Reindeer 21 Fed 3H4H BT20357 N-21-16S-28E 15|Eddy (15)
fAPP2125041697 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [Sapphire State L-11-23S-36E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135055602 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  [Skelly Penrose A 3 BT20089 -04-23S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2135055765 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |State Y BT20046 A-25-25S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2125042078 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Taurus 10 Fed 1H M-10-15S-31E 5|Chaves (05)
fAPP2135536914 | 240974 |LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Taurus St Com 2H BT20384 I-10-15S-31E 5|Chaves (05)
fAPP2125042536 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |WA Simpson [-03-15S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2201358048 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Wimberly WN BT20060 E-24-25S-37E 25|Lea (25)
fAPP2202736555 | 240974|LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING, LP  |Wimberly, Ida 11,13,20-SR BT20057 L-24-25S-37E 25|Lea (25)
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 379620
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

TEAM OPERATING, L.L.C. 332148

PO Box 835 Action Number:

Pinehurst, TX 77362 379620

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Change of operator to Teams. 8/30/2024
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